
From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem [mailto:ahmadsh@who.int]  
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 10:35 AM 
To: Naila (naila@ctc.org.pk) 
Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida; ZAHEER, Bilal; MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed; irfan@ctc.org.pk 
Subject: FW: [EXT] Fwd[2]: Shuffling of operation staff at UC level 

 
Dear Naila, 
 
Please find below the approval for your information and further necessary action. 
 
Regards, 
Shakeel Ahmad  
 
From: MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed  
Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2020 5:23 PM 
To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int> 
Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Fwd[2]: Shuffling of operation staff at UC level 

 
If PTL approved is ok with me. 
 
From: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem  
Sent: Wednesday, 11 November 2020 3:43 PM 
To: MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed <mursalh@who.int> 
Cc: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] Fwd[2]: Shuffling of operation staff at UC level 

 
Dear Hassan, 
 
With reference below the email, Shuffling of UC Staff in Quetta District .Kindly advice for further action, 
PTL has been approved. 
 
Regards, 
Shakeel Ahmad 
 
Regards, 
Shakeel Ahmad 
 
From: Naila Nizam [mailto:naila@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2020 10:08 AM 
To: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int> 
Cc: MURSAL, Hassan Mohamed <mursalh@who.int>; ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; PARVEEN, 
Khalida <parveenk@who.int>; irfan@ctc.org.pk; 'Sarah Farooqui' <sarah@ctc.org.pk>; 'Majid Ali Shah' 
<majid@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: FW: [EXT] Fwd[2]: Shuffling of operation staff at UC level 

 
Dear Mr. Shakeel, 
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Referenece to the below approval of WHO – PTL ( BL), your kind approval is requested on the 
shuffling of following UC Staff in District Quetta – Balochistan. 
 
1.       Shuffling of UCPO ward 8 to UC cant 
2.       Shuffling of UCPO Cantt to ward 8 
3.       Shuffling of UCPO AKA to 13 B 
4.       Shuffling of UCPO 13B to AKA 
5.       Shuffling of UCPO 13D to Tameer-nau 
6.       Shuffling of UCPO Tameer-nau to 13D 
 
 
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know. 
 
Regards, 
Naila Nizam 
Project Manager  
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 
Tel: +92-51-111-111-920, Cell: Cell:0345-8566181 
 

 

 

 

In case if you need any further assistance regarding the same, Please let us know. 
 
Thanks and Regards 
Sabeela Pasha 
Regional coordinator 
 

 

 
 
From: DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu [mailto:demeket@who.int]  
Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 11:59 PM 
To: sabeela@ctc.org.pk 
Cc: naila <naila@ctc.org.pk>; BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar <bugtim@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah 
<kasia@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Fwd[2]: Shuffling of operation staff at UC level 
 

Basically, I don't have objection. The reshuffling is meant to facilitate better performance. 

Thanks 

Temesgen 
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Sent from my Galaxy 

 

 

 

-------- Original message -------- 

From: sabeela@ctc.org.pk  

Date: 11/6/20 11:51 PM (GMT+05:00)  

To: "DEMEKE, Temesgen Atsedu" <demeket@who.int>  

Cc: naila <naila@ctc.org.pk>, "BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar" <bugtim@who.int>, "KASI, Arbab 

Niamat Ullah" <kasia@who.int>  

Subject: [EXT] Fwd[2]: Shuffling of operation staff at UC level  

 

Dear Sir, 

With reference to below placed email received from CBV staff regarding some UCPOs shuffling 

request. 

Your kind guidance and comments is requested in this regard. 

Thanks and Regards 

Sabeela Pasha 

-------- Forwarded Message -------- 

From: shahid raza shahidraza.ctc@gmail.com 

To: sabeela pasha sabeela@ctc.org.pk 

Cc: DEOC Quetta deocquetta@gmail.com, Lubna Adnan RAKHSHANI rakhshanil@who.int, 

Zarii Gull zariigull669@gmail.com 

Date: Thursday, 05 November 2020, 10:18AM +05:00 

Subject: Fwd: Shuffling of operation staff at UC level 

Dear sabeela 

 

Fyi and action please.   

 

 

Regards  

 

---------- Forwarded message --------- 

From: DEOC Quetta <deocquetta@gmail.com> 

Date: Sat, 31 Oct 2020, 4:11 pm 

Subject: Re: Shuffling of operation staff at UC level 

To: Lubna Adnan RAKHSHANI <rakhshanil@who.int>, saqib khan Kakar 

<saqiakhan86@gmail.com> 

Cc: Zarkoon, Safdar Khan <zarkoons@who.int>, Ghulam Sarwar <sarwar.nasar@gmail.com>, 

KHAN, Alamgeer <akhan@who.int>, zabhiullah21@gmail.com <zabhiullah21@gmail.com>, 
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AHMED, Mansoor <manahmed@who.int>, shahid raza <shahidraza.ctc@gmail.com>, NAGI, 

Rizwan Mehmood <nagir@who.int>, israr malik <israrmalik2@hotmail.com>, IQBAL, Arsalan 

<aiqbal@who.int>, Shahzaman Baloch <shahzamanbaloch11@gmail.com>, MAJEED, Shabana 

<smajeed@who.int>, nabeelapanezai@gmail.com <nabeelapanezai@gmail.com>, 

nabilapanezai@gmail.com <nabilapanezai@gmail.com>, Maaz Malik 

<maazmalikctc@gmail.com>, DAHIR, Ahmed <dahira@who.int>, BUGTI, Muhammad Anwar 

<bugtim@who.int>, Zarii Gull <zariigull669@gmail.com> 

 

Dear concerned,  

 

Endorsed for further processing. 

 

Regards 

 

On Thu, 29 Oct 2020, 10:01 Lubna Adnan RAKHSHANI, <rakhshanil@who.int> wrote: 

Dear DEOC, 

As per discussion yesterday, please find the revised recommendations of shuffling of UC staff. 

1.       Shuffling of UCPO ward 8 to UC cant 

2.       Shuffling of UCPO Cantt to ward 8 

3.       Shuffling of UCPO AKA to 13 B 

4.       Shuffling of UCPO 13B to AKA 

5.       Shuffling of UCPO 13D to Tameer-nau 

6.       Shuffling of UCPO Tameer-nau to 13D 

7.       Shuffling of UCDO 13B to Mian Ghundi 

8.       Shuffling of UCDO Mian Ghundi to 13B 

9.       Shuffling of UCDO Tameer-nau to 13E 

10.   Shuffling of UCDO 13E to Tameer-nau 

Therefore, DEOC is requested to kindly approve the shuffling of above mentioned staff. 

  

Regards, 
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Dr Lubna Adnan 

District Delivery and Operations Officer 

  

From: Lubna Adnan RAKHSHANI  

Sent: Monday, October 26, 2020 11:25 PM 

To: DEOC Quetta <deocquetta@gmail.com> 

Cc: Zarkoon, Safdar Khan <zarkoons@who.int>; Ghulam Sarwar <sarwar.nasar@gmail.com>; 

KHAN, Alamgeer <akhan@who.int>; zabhiullah21@gmail.com; AHMED, Mansoor 

<manahmed@who.int>; shahid raza <shahidraza.ctc@gmail.com>; NAGI, Rizwan Mehmood 

<nagir@who.int>; israr malik <israrmalik2@hotmail.com>; IQBAL, Arsalan 

<aiqbal@who.int>; Shahzaman Baloch <shahzamanbaloch11@gmail.com>; MAJEED, Shabana 

<smajeed@who.int>; nabeelapanezai@gmail.com; nabilapanezai@gmail.com; Maaz Malik 

<maazmalikctc@gmail.com> 

Subject: Shuffling of operation staff at UC level 

  

Dear DEOC, 

As per reference of meeting of Dr Safdar, (Area Coordinator) with District operation teams on 

Friday, 23rd October, 2020. 

Please find the below recommendations for improvement in operation and betterment of Polio 

program. 

1.       Shuffling of UCPO 13B to Ahmed khanzai A and UCPO AKA to 13B. 

2.       Shuffling of UCPO 13D to Tameer-nau and UCPO Tameer-nau to 13D. 

3.       Shuffling of UCPO Cantt to ward 8. 

4.       Shuffling of UCPO 1234 to Cantt. 

5.       Shuffling of UCPO ward 8 to 1234. 

6.       Shuffling of UCDO 13B to Mian Ghundi and vice versa. 

  

Regarding shuffling of UCDO Tameer-nau district team will discuss and send recommendation. 
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Therefore DEOC is requested to kindly give approval on above mentioned recommendations of 

shuffling of UC staff. 

Regards, 

Dr Lubna Adnan 

District Delivery Operations, Quetta. 

 


